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Dear Mr Galvin, 

As you will be aware the Agency agreed to the withdrawal request in each of the instances above. 

You are reminded that in accordance with the requirements of the Waste Water Discharge 
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007, agglomerations with a population equivalent (p.e) less than 500 
require a Certificate of Authorisation. Irish Water, therefore, is requested to submit completed 
applications for certificates of authorisation for the above agglomerations within one month'from 
date of issue of this letter. 

, Please note when preparing your applications for Certificates of Authorisation for these 

I agglomerations al l  submitted application documentation will be available for the public to view on 
, the Agency's website www.epa.ie. I 

Should you require any further clarification in relation to  this matter please contact Breen Higgins a t  
053-9160600 or b.hinPins@epa.ie . 

. . . I ..- 

Yours sincerely, 

Breen Higgins, 
Inspector. 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


